

From: Anthony Cimo

To: Doug Young

Date: January 21, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0093-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Mr. Young,

In response to the question posed to SRC Inc., on 1/17/2020 regarding, Can this equipment be operated unlicensed under Part 15 of the FCC's rules? Yes, however because it is on a US Military Base, we had to go this route. If there is a citation in the rules that allows unlicensed operation under Part 15 anywhere in the CONUS, then that may be sufficient for us to operate under those provisions.

Thank you,
Anthony Cimo